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October 8, 2013 BPC #13-0337

The Honorable Eric Garcetti
Mayor, City of Los Angeles
City Hall, Room 303
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Attention Mandy Morales

Dear Honorable Mayor:

RE: DONATION OF FUNDING FOR A STUDY BY THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA
AT LOS ANGELES (UCLA) LUSKIN SCHOOL OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS ON DRIVING·
UNDER THE INFLUENCE PATTERNS, VALUED AT $60,000.00, FROM THE LOS
ANGELES POLICE FOUNDATION, FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE LOS ANGELES
POLICE DEPARTMENT

At the regular meeting of the Board of Police Commissioners held Tuesday, October 8, 2013, the
Board RECEIVED the Department's report relative to the above matter.

The Board requests, subject to your approval, that this matter be forwarded to City Council for their
approval.

Respectfully,

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS

"--fY) (7I.//'-L,v J!L.t,jp)

MARIA SILVA
Commission Executive Assistant
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F.'QLIClE COMl\mS"!O''''1RlEV5£'IED m" 1\'

TO: The Honorable Board of Police Commissioners

FROM: Chief of Police

SUBJECT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION

1. That the Board of Police Cormnissioners APPROVE the Department's Report and
TRANSMIT to the Mayor and City Council for ACCEPTANCE the donation in the
amount of $60,000.00 to fund a study by the University of California at Los Angeles
(UCLA) Luskin School of Public Affairs on Driving Under the Influence (DUI) patterns.

DONOR INFORMATION: ITEMS: AMOUNTN ALUE:

Los Angeles Police Foundation (#194-13)
Ms. Cecilia Glassman, Executive Director
515 South Flower Street, Suite 1680
Los Angeles, California 90071
(213) 489-4636

DISCUSSION

Study by UCLA's $60,000.00
School of Public Affairs
on Driving Under the
Influence (DUI) patterns

This donation will benefit the Los Angeles Police Department and the Offices of the District
Attorney and City Attorney by further analyzing the thesis question, "Are DUI arrestees with
prior violent criminal history more likely than other DUI arrestees to cause death or injury in
future motor vehicle crashes?" The study'S findings will impact current policies by
recommending either more or less aggressive criminal filing depending on the arrestee's prior
history.

No expressed or implied commitments or promises were made to the donor or representatives
of the donor. The donor will not receive any preferential treatment, endorsement, or
recommendation; and the donor is not allowed the use of any Los Angeles Police Department
patents.
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Administrative Services Bureau has reviewed the donation and determined that it has been
submitted in accordance with Section 5.467 et seq. of the Los Angeles Administrative Code,
which provides for the receipt and acceptance of donations to the Los Angeles Police
Department.

If you have any questions, please contact Gerald 1.Chaleff, Special Assistant for Constitutional
Policing, at (213) 486-8730.

Respectfully,

CHARLIE BECK
Chief of Police
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TO: Commanding Officer, Administrative Services Bureau

FROM: Special Assistant for Constitutional Policing

SUBJECT: REQUEST TO ACCEPT DONA nON

It is requested that Administrative Services Bureau approve and forward correspondence to the
Honorable Board of Police Commissioners to accept the solicited donation of a study that
UCLA's Luskin School of Public Affairs will conduct on Driving under the Influence (DUI)
patterns. The Los Angeles Police Foundation has approved $60,000 for this study.

This donation will benefit the Los Angeles Police Department, the District Attorney as well as
the Offices of the City Attorney by further analyzing the thesis question "Are DUI arrestees with
prior violent criminal history more likely than other DUI arrestees to cause death or injury in
future motor vehicle crashes?" The studies findings will impact current policies by
recommending either more or less aggressive criminal filing depending on the arrestee's prior
history.

If you have any questions, please contact me or Lieutenant Sean Parker, at (213) 486-8730.

GERALD L. CHALEFF
Special Assistant for Constitutional Policing


